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From: ROSSIDES Giorgos (CAB-AVRAMOPQOULOS)
Sent: lundi 12 novembre 2018 16:07

To:

Subject: RE: AWS meeting request

Dear Ms ,

Thanks for your email. As discussed earlier today on the phone, unfortunately the Commissioner is not available for
this meeting because of foreign travel and other obligations.

Kind regards,

Giorgos ROSSIDES
Member of Cabinet of Dimitris AVRAMOPOULOS

Commissioner for Migration, Home Affairs & Citizenship

European Commission

BERL 12/110

Tel:

email: george.rossides@ec.europa.eu

web: http://ec.europa.eu/commission/2014-2019/avramopoulos en

k-

@Avramopoulos

From:

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 9:51 AM

To: ROSSIDES Giorgos (CAB-AVRAMOPOULOS)
Subject: AWS meeting request

Dear Mr Rossides,

On 26 October | sent a meeting request for Amazon Web Services’ Vice President of Public Policy, Michael
Punke, to meet with Commissioner Avramopoulos to discuss the European digital economy, the Regulation
on terrorist content online and law enforcement access to data. Last week | was told that the request would
be discussed with the Commissioner and the cabinet this week. | was wondering if you could give me any
updates or a response?

Please feel free to reach me by phone if you have any further questions, on +32 484 77 24 82. Many thanks!
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